

MATTHEW LUCHETTE

Redwood City, CA

(610) 573-3764 | MLuchette90@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/mluchette90/

SOFTWARE ENGINEER / FRONT END

Solution-driven Software Engineer with extensive experience in front-end web development, JavaScript, TypeScript, and both Angular and React web frameworks. Quick learner able to collaborate with teams to build software that helps make lives easier and more productive.

CORE COMPETENCIES

Software Engineering | Front-end Web Development | Software Development | Unit and Integration testing
UX Design | Agile Application Development | Risk Analysis | Project Management | Teamwork and Collaboration

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Proficiencies: Typescript/Javascript, HTML/CSS/Sass/Less

Familiarity with: Java, Python, C++, C, C#

Linux and CLI Tools | Angular | React | Node / npm, Bootstrap, Cypress, Karma, Jest

EXPERIENCE

INTUIT, Mountain View, CA

April 2023 – Present

Staff Software Engineer

Architected UI frameworks for agentic user experiences in QuickBooks Online as a member of AI Acceleration

- Built reusable React-based web components with modern technologies to drive customer growth and retention by over 50% year over year
- Mentored junior software engineers, assisting in career growth and promotions to Senior level
- Rebuilt and launched a new web sales experience on the previous team, now live on the public website.

GOOGLE, Mountain View, CA

April 2022 – March 2023

L4 Software Engineer

Fostered Silicon engineering productivity, a team whose focus was to write software that enabled hardware engineers to do jobs more effectively.

- Built an Angular-based web application for engineers to use as a source of truth for managing critical data.
- Met with customers to solicit requirements, created Figma mockups cementing UI designs to meet project milestones, and led a team of contractors to build out front-end architecture of a new application.

ORACLE, Conshohocken, PA

July 2013 – March 2022

Senior Software Engineer

Led feature development, bug fixing, unit testing and component development. Coordinated with business analysts to determine software specifications. Worked with UX teams to polish user experiences.

- Served as Team lead of the Risk Analysis feature area, planning UI efforts for the larger application.
- Acted as Core application framework developer - a small group that supported teams across the global business. Authored JQueryUI-based components that were used to implement Oracle Primavera Cloud.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (B.S.) Computer Science, East Stroudsburg University, East Stroudsburg

Bachelor of Computer Security (B.C.S.), East Stroudsburg University, East Stroudsburg

AWARDS

- **Typescript Readability**: Google Certification for adhering to Typescript style guidelines and principles.
- **Team Leadership**: Awarded at Oracle during time on feature development teams. Led the efforts of UI development for business-critical application areas.